
 

 

10/11/2022 

Addendum 1 

2022-23 Kanawha City Community Center Interior & Exterior Security Camera Project 
 

This addendum is being issued to publish the technical questions and answers received, a 
pre-bid sign in sheet,  and facility drawings. 
 

1. Can you please provide a map of where you would like the cameras and recorder to be installed? 
 

A) Map has been provided, but I would like for the vendor to choose the appropriate placement 
for the cameras to be installed. For the inside, I would like to make sure that we capture all 
entrance and exit doors, hallways, gym, weight room, game room,  and lobby. For the outside 
I would like to capture the front entrance, front street, pool, tennis courts, tennis court walk 
way by the outside restrooms, basketball court, batting cage, and back of facility. 

  

2. Does this job have to be Pelco since it was specified or will any equivalent system work? 
 

A) No, any equivalent will work 
  

3. Does this system need to be NDAA Compliant?  
(https://ipvm.com/reports/ndaa-guide - provided as information on NDAA compliance) 

 

A) Yes 
 

4. What size monitor (TV) is required for viewing and where would it be installed? 
 

A) No monitor is needed 
 

  

https://ipvm.com/reports/ndaa-guide


5. During the walk thru it was discussed that 21 Cameras may not be enough, What is the number of 
Cameras that you are wanting installed? 
 

A) No less than 21 cameras but can be more if needed. 360 cameras are not necessary if coverage 
can be captured with additional cameras. 

  

6. How many people will require remote monitoring thru an app and/or via computer? 
 

A) 3 
 

7. To conserve on expense can the 360 camera be replaced with multiple fixed cameras? 
 

A) Yes 
  

8. How many days of recording storage do you want? 
 

A) At least 60 days 
  

9. Will 120v outlets be provided for Network Video Recorder and Network Switch? 
 

A) Yes 
  

10. Is a network rack going to be provided or is it needed in the bid? 
 

A) Network rack is needed 
  

11. Will a port be provided with internet access for remote viewing? 
 

A) Yes 
 

 

 

 










